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This property is listed in the National Register of Historic
Places in accordance with the attached nomination documentation
subject to the following exceptions, exclusions, or amendments,
notwithstanding the National Park Service certification included
in _the nomination documentation.
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Amended Items in Nomination:

No acreage provided on the nomination form. A conversation with
Roger Breevort of the Arizona State Historic Preservation Office
confirmed that the appropriate acreage figure was less than one.

DISTRIBUTION:
National Register property file
Nominating Authority (without nomination attachment)
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GLOBE COMMERCIAL & CIVIC MRA

International House (636-638 N. Broad St.. Globe)
Gila County
ARIZONA

Summary

The vernacular Neoclassical Revival Style International House is located at
636-638 North Broad Street. This massive adobe building was completed in
1902 and remains principally intact. The International House is
representative of an unusual method of construction in Globe. This building
form adds variety to a streetscope characterized by two-story, red brick
buildings and one-story concrete structures. It is the only extant building in
Globe with a pressed metal facade. Therefore, the International House is
eligible for the National Register under criterion C.

Architectural Description

The Globe Commercial and Civic MRA contains a unique collection of late
nineteenth and early twentieth-century commercial, public, and ecclesiastical
architecture. The majority of the buildings in downtown Globe were
constructed between 1904 and 1920. Few buildings on Broad Street built
before 1904 are extant because it was repeatedly devastated by fire and flood.
The International House, built in 1902, is one of these extant buildings. This
two-story, vernacular Neoclassical Revival Style building, constructed of
adobe and cast iron, has an unusual second-story facade of pressed metal. This
facade is complimented by floral patterned pressed metal at the window jambs
and entabature.

Integrity

The International House building remains intact except for minor, reversible
modifications. These include the covering of the cast iron piers with gunite
stucco and intrusive metal-framed sliding and picture windows on the first-
story. A central pediment projecting from the cornice has been removed. The
modifications do not compromise the integrity of the building and were added as
the functional use of the building developed from a soft drink business into a
saloon and stores. The building maintains its appearence from the historic
period.
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Historical Context

The Globe Commercial and Civic MRA is significant as the central business
district and governmental hub of one of Arizona's most important industrial
regions. From its founding in 1876 through the end of the historic period
Globe was the "capital" of one of the most important copper mining districts in
Arizona. The construction of commercial buildings in Globe, such as the
International House, was directly attributable to the growth of copper mining
in Arizona from 1870 to 1935.

The original owner of the International House was Pascuale Nigro, the first
Mexican-American to construct a substantial business structure in Globe. In
ca. 1905 the building was acquired by the Rabogliatti Bros. (Fred and
Dominic) and used to house their soft drink business and as an apartment for
[talian Stonemasons brought in to work on the Roosevelt Dam.

The Roosevelt Dam, the largest masonry dam in the world when constructed,
was built between 1905-1911. l[talian Stonemasons were specifically
brought to Arizona to help build the dam. The construction of several stone
buildings in Globe is also attributed to the Italian Stonemasons. Since its use as
an apartment for ltalian Stonemasons, the International House has been
gradually transformed into a saloon and stores, which is what it remains today.

Significance

The Globe Downtown Historic District features a distinctive collection of
properties dating from the early phases of Globe's development in the late
nineteenth century through the end of Globe's major growth period in the
1930's. Within the Globe Downtown Historic District the primary resources
reflect the various stylistic trends of early twentieth century civic and
commercial architecture. The International House is one of these commercial
buildings. This vernacular Neoclassical Revival Style building, built in 1902,
is a significant representation of adobe construction in a streetscope
characterized by two-story, red brick buildings and one-story, concrete
structures. It is one of three keynote buildings on Broad Street, built before
1904, which are extant. It is the only extant building in Globe with a pressed
metal facade.
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Applied Ornament: Floral patterned pressed metal at window jams and entablature;
cast iron columns with simple capitals; pressed metal modillion blocks
supporting top of projecting cornice.

Windows: 1st story: ‘intrusive metal-framed sliding windows & picture windows. 2nd : -
story: paired, wood double-hung 1/1.

Entry: Multiple entries, all but N bay nonorig. N and center entries recessed.
Various combinations of wood doors, some with glass panels. N bay: wood

door with two vertical glass panels, npnorig. sidelights.
I

Storefronts: 3 bays. A1l but N nonoriginal. N bay: recessed offset entry with
display window.

Outbuildings: Reinforced concrete apt. bidg., 1 story, hipped roof with wide gable
at main (S) facade.

|
Alterations: Intrusive a]terations_at S and central storefronts. Gunite stucco
obscures form of cast iron piérs. . . U had.d.




